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WO280-01 

Notice under the Habitats Regulations 201 1 (SI 477 of 201 1) 

Dear Mr Luby, 

I am to refer to the application for a waste licence relating to the Brownswood Inert 
Waste Recovery Facility at Brownswood, Enniscorthy, County Wexford. As required 
by Article 42(2) of the Habitats Regulations 201 1 (SI 477 of 201 l), the Agency has 
carried out screening for Appropriate Assessment and, on the basis that significant 
effects on a European Site cannot be excluded, has determined that Appropriate 
Assessment of the proposed activity is required. To enable the Agency to carry out 
Appropriate Assessment it will be necessary to prepare and submit to the Agency a 
Natura Impact Statement (NIS). The NIS shall address the requirements of Article 
42(5) of the above Regulations. 
Please note that the application’s register number is WO280-01. Please direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Environmental Licensing 
Programme, 0 8 c e  of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection 
Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford 
quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

Michael Owens 
Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


